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T-Mobile Central LLC

Chicago / Milwaukee Markets

1400 Opus Place

Downers Grove, IL 60515
May 18, 2020

Via Certified Mail

Village of Western Springs
Attn: Village Manager
740 Hillgrove Avenue
Western Springs, IL 60558

Re: This Lease Agreement, dated August 11, 2003, by and between the Village of Western Springs
and T-Mobile Central LLC, as successor in interest to VoiceStream GSM | Operating Company, LLC
(“Lease”).

T-Mobile Anchor Site ID: CH22901A — 300 48" Street (Village of Western Springs Water Tank)
Dear Sir or Madam:

Our office has been retained as site acquisition agents on behalf of T-Mobile. The Lease authorizes T-
Mobile to use its premises for the operation and maintenance of its wireless communications facility. We
value our landlords and want to keep you informed of our maintenance and upgrades on the antenna
facilities installed on your property.

This letter is notice that T-Mobile needs to perform site modification work on its communications facility and
is seeking your acknowledgement that the work may proceed. The work will consist of reconfiguring the site
to make it better suited to meet customers’ needs. Construction Drawings will be provided to the address
above upon receipt.

While the work entails the replacement of existing items of equipment, the work is not very different from
routine maintenance work that we do and will not interfere with your business or tenants. The work will be
performed in compliance with the non-interference requirements of our lease and with all applicable laws
and regulations.

Please indicate your acknowledgement that work may proceed by signing this letter below and returning to
Peggy Cronin via email at cronin@insite-inc.com as well as if you have any questions, you may call me at
(773) 829-1657.

Sincerely, Agreed:
Village of Western Springs

Mottt CEF 7

Matthew Supert, Director of Municipal
Services

Peggy Cronin

Site Acquisition Agent

on behalf of T-Mobile Central LLC 01/17/21
Date
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